Leigh Presbyterian Church



B2037 Leigh Presbyterian Church Front



B2037 Leigh Presbyterian Church



B2037 Leigh Presbyterian Church Interior

Location

SHELFORD VIC 3329 - Property No B2037

Municipality

GOLDEN PLAINS SHIRE

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 9, 2005

A Presbyterian church of coursed bluestone in a rudimentary Early English style dominated by a western centrally placed tower, of rather squat proportions, incorporating an octagonal belfry and steeple. The church was erected in 1859 to the design of Geelong architect J L Shaw. Further works appear to have been intended at the east end.

Classified:17/11/1977. Confirmed: 01/09/1988

Location: 1716 Bannockburn-Shelford Road, Shelford

Hermes Number	67896
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/